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RCRIS: EVALUATION Add/Update J%i;;;LZUW
BY

Evaulation data:
New : Change : Delete:

EPA ID#: NCRO00D001164 é//
Facility name: CR Industries City: FranKlin
Responcible Agency:_§

Date of Evaluation: 14 Jun 2001

Regp. Branch: 01
Regp. Person: 030/B. Burch

Type of Evaluation: CSE

Reason of Eval.: 01
BEvaluation Comment: In Compliance. The violation hasg been
corrected.

SUPERVISOR'S NOV TRACEKING INFORMATION

Type:CSE

Initial Inspection Date:_14 Jun 2001

Docket number: 2001-151
Reinsptdate: 27 Jun 2001

COMMENTS: In Compliance. The wviolation hag been
corrected.

VIQLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete:

EPA TID#: NCROO00001164

Facility name: CR Industries City: Franklin

Regp. Branch:01
Regp. Person:030/B. Burch

1. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area: GPT
Clags: 120

Regulation: 40 CFR 262,34 (d) (4) adopted by reference at 40
CFR 265.31 - Facilities must be maintained and operated to
minimize the possgibility of a fire, exploaion, or any unplanned
gudden or non-sgudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous
wagste congtituents to air, 3o0il, or asurface water which could
threaten human health or the environment.

Scheduled Response:_16 Jul 2001
Date regolved: 27 Jun 2001







Viclation Comment: €R Industries ig in violation of 40 COFR
262.34(d) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31 in that they
failed to maintain and operate the facility in order to prevent
any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste
or hazardous waste constituents which could threaten human
health or the environment. Specifically, releaszeg of hazardous
wagte were obsgerved on two S-gallon containers being used to
accumulate hazardous waste in the mix station of the storage

room. In order to correct the violation, the facility must
clean releases of hazardous waste off the containerg, and

engure that future releascs of harardous waste are immediately
addressed. o

REINSPECTION: The facility submitted documentation indigating
that new containers are being used for the gatellite
accumulation of waste generated in the mix room. Additionally,
the facility contact issued a memo to supervisors discussing
the recuirement of keeping satellite containers c¢lean. The
facility c¢orrected the vioclation.

2. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area:
Class:
Regulation:

Scheduled Regponse:
PDate resolved: 27 Jun 2001

Viclation Comment :

3. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area:
Clasg:
Regulation:

Scheduled Responsge:
Date regolved: 27 Jun 20071

Vielation Comment: *comment3
4. date determined: 14 Jun 2001

Area:

Clagsg:

Regulation:

Scheduled Regponsge:
Date rezsolved: 27 Jun 2001

Viglation Comment:






RETINSPECTION RCRA FACILITY
27 Jun 2001

1. FACTLTITY INFORMATION CR Industries
324 Industrial Park Road
Franklin 2734
NCROQQ0011 64
2. _FACILITY CONTACT Mr. Heath Talley
(828) 524-8444
3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS Documentation submitted in lieu of an
inspection.
4, DATE OF EEINSPECTION 27 Jun 2001

&. PURPOSE OpF REINSPECTION

Te determine compliance with the NOV, Docket Number 2001-151,
dated, 14 Jun 2001,

&. _FACILITY DESCRIPTION

CR Industries (Chicago Rawhide) is a manufacturer of rubber oil
seals and gaskets for after market automobile maintenance. FProcessess
at the facility include extruding, milling, prepping, molding and
painting. The facility uses injection and compression molding to form
the gaskets and seals. Hazardous wastes are generated from the
cleaning of the gaskets and seals, and c¢leaning of spray booth guns.

Manifests were on-site and available for review. Manifests indicate
that Aehland Distribution Corporation (NCD0£1263315), Safety Kleen
Systems (ILD9849%08202), and Wills Trucking {(QHDGE68913409) weare used as
transporters. Designated TSDF's were lizgted as Ashland Distribution
Corporation (NCD061263315), and Safety Kleen Systems {(SCDS81031040).
Wastes generated by the facility are a D001/FQQ3/F005/D035 waste
flammable liguid {(mek, xylene, toluene, ethyl acetate), a
DO35/F003/F005 hazardous waste solid, D009 waste mercury (light
containing mercury), and D008/D002 waste batteries. All manifests
were signed by the designated TSDF. I discussed the universal waste
policy for the lem's and batteries.

According te records at the facility, hazardous waste training is
conducted on an annual basis. The facility maintains records showing
job titles and job descripticns for positions related to hazardous
waste management.

The facility maintains a written contingency plan. The plan complies
with the large generator requirements. Sprinklers, and extinguishers
are used for fire suppression. Spill cabinets consist of booms, pigs,
and absorbant. The facility has made arrangements with the local
gmergency responders.



Satellite storage containers are maintained in the mix station in the
storage room (twe 5-gal), and the large diameter seal areaz {(two 5-gal,
and two 10-gal). Both containers in the mix sgtation had releases.
All containers were labeled, and closed.

The facility maintains a <180-day storage area in the storage room,
The area is surrouded by a dike. Extiaguishers, and a dry chemical
sprinkler system are located in the area. Radios are used for
communication. At the time of the inspection, there were two ‘
55-gallon containers in storage. Both containers were labeled, dated,
and closad. No releages were observed on the containers.

REINSPECTION:

The facility submitted deocumentation indicating that new containers
are being used for satellite accumulation in the mix room.
Additionally, the facility contact has issued a memo to supervisors
regarding keeping the containers clean. Based on the information
provided the facility has corrected the violation. The facility is in
compliance.

7. _FOLLOW UP INSPECTION

The reinspection found the facility to be in comliance with the
NOV dated 14 Jun 2001, docket#, 2001-151. The initial inspection
found the facility in viclation of the following:

40 CFR 262.34(d) (4} adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31 - Facilities
must be maintained and operated to minimize the peossibility of a fire,
explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous
waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water
which could threaten human health or the environment. CR Industries
ig in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(4) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR
265.31 in that they failed to maintain and operate the facility in
crder to preveant any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents which could threaten
human health or the environment. Specifically, releases of hazardous
waste were observed con two 5-gallon containers belng uszed to
accumulate hazardous waste in the mix station of the storage room. 1In
order to correct the vielation, the facility must clean releases of
hazardous waste off the containers, and ensure that future releasaes of
hazardous waste are ilmmediately addressed.

REINSPECTION: The facility submitted documentation indicating that
new containers are being used for the satellite accumulation of waste
generated in the mix room. Additicnally, the facility contact igsued
a2 memo to supervisors discussing the requirement of keeping satellite
containers clean. The facility corrected the violation.



- Inspector Date Facllity contact Date






Chicago Rawhide

Munufugturing Franklin, NC
USA

June 20, 2001

NCDENR-Hazardous Waste Section
59 Woodfin Place

Asheville, N.C. 28801

Attention. Brent Burch

Re: Docketi20071-151

Dear Mr. Burch:

I am writing to you in regards to the notice of violation which I receved today as a result of your
June 14, 2001 inspection. I have attached three items of documentation to show you that we
have taken the necessary steps to elevate the problem which you pointed out; those attached items
are listed below. If you have any questions as to the specifics of how we handled the problem
please let me know as soon as you get a chance, Thank you for your time.

Respectfully,

A ———
Ll 7 /
Heath L. Talley
Human Resources Manager
Chicago Rawhide- Franklin Plant

ce. SKF Group
File

Attachments:
1) Copy of email sent to Brent Burch on 06/18/01 @ 3:21 p.m.
2) Copy of memo to Supervisors and Plant Manager s Staff notifying them of the

problem.
3} Copy of Purchase Order showing where new containers and drum furmel were
purchased.
324 Industrial Park Roud (R
Franklin, NC 28734 Telophones (128} 8245444 CHICRGO

Ad SKF Compuny Fax: (B2#) 524-0789 RAWHIDE
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Brant,

I have attached pictures of new containers that we have purchased and placed into operation as
of today. T have sent a memo to ali Supervisors and Managers in regards to the cleanliness of the
containers. I will also be revising our Q5-9000 Hazardous Waste work instruction to include container
cleanliness. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Heath L. Tatley
HR Manager
(Chicago Rawhide- Franklin Plant
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Brent,

I have attached pictures of new containers that we have purchased and placed into operation as
of today. I have sent a memo to all Supervisors and Managers in regards to the cleanliness of the
containers. I will also be revising our Q5-9000 Hazardous Waste work instruction to include container
cleanliness, Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Heath L. Tatley
HR Manager
Chicago Rawhide- Franklin Plant




Chicago Rawhide

Munufzcturing Franklin, NC
usa

June 20, 2001

NCDENR-Hazardous Waste Section
59 Woodfin Place

Asheville, N.C. 28801

Attention: Brent Burch

Re: Docket#2001-151

Dear Mr. Burch:

I am writing to you in regards to the notice of violation which I received today as a result of your
June 14, 2001 inspection. I have attached three items of documentation to show you that we
have taken the necessary steps to elevate the problem which you pointed out; those attached items
are listed below. If you have any questions as to the specifics of how we handled the problem
please let me know as soon as you get a chance. Thank you for your time.

Respectfully,

Lt 7 7526%7
Heath L. Talley

Human Resources Manager
Chicago Rawhide- Franklin Plant

cc: SKF Group
File

Attachments:
1) Copy of email sent to Brent Burch on 06/18/01 @ 3:21 p.m.
2) Capy of memo to Supervisors and Plant Manager 's Staff notifying them of the

problem.
3) Copy of Purchase Order showing where new containers and drum funnel were
purchased.
324 Indusizriat Park Rouwd (R
Franklin, NC 18734 Telephone: (828) 524-8444 CI'IICIIGD

An SKF Company Fux: (828) 524-0789
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Chicage Rawhide Interoffice letter

June 18, 20061

To: All Supervisors
cc: J.D. Burris, Staff, Engineering, NCDENR
From: Heath Talley

Reference: Satellite Accumulation Containers

On Thursday, June 14th, the Franklin Plant received an unannounced visit from the North
Carolina Department of Natural Resources, Hazardous Waste Section. The purpose of this visit
was to audit our Hazardous Waste Management Systemn and to make sure that we are in
compliance with state and federal hazardous waste guidelines.

Overall the audit went pretty well. All of our paperwork, training records, etc..., were in
order, we did however, receive one citation from the state. The citation that we received was on
our satellite accumulation containers that we have located throughout the plant. The citation that
was 1ssued was in regards to the cleanliness of the outside of the containers. According to 40
CFR, if there is any chemical residue on the outside of a satellite container there has been a
“chemical release.” I have replaced the containers that were identified to be discarded by the
inspector and have checked the remaining containers in the plant.

As I have mentioned to you before, please make sure that these containers are emptied at
the end of each shift. I know for a fact that all of the containers are not being emptied so please
make sure that you do so. Also, if there is any chemical spilled on the outside of the container
please make sure that it is immediately taken care of. I will be adding the satellite containers to
my weekly inspection of the chemical room so please make sure that your areas are squared away.
One more item that was discussed was that we should make sure that the containers are kept
closed at all times unless materials are being disposed of. The inspector will be back within (30)
days for a follow-up inspection to make sure that the problem was taken care of. If you have any
questions please let me know. Thanks.

@{wﬁ

eath

GICRGO
REUHDE
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Chicago Rawhide Interoffice letter

June 18, 2661

To: AH Supervisors
ce: J.D. Burris, Staff, Engineering, NCDENR
From: Heath Talley

Reference: Satellite Accumulation Containers

On Thursday, June 14th, the Franklin Plant received an unannounced visit from the North
Carolina Department of Natural Resources, Hazardous Waste Section. The purpose of this visit
was to audit our Hazardous Waste Management System and to make sure that we are in
compliance with state and federal hazardous waste guidelines.

Overall the audit went pretty well, All of our paperwork, training records, etc..., were in
order, we did however, receive one citation from the state. The citation that we received was on
our satellite accumulation containers that we have located throughout the plant. The citation that
was issued was in regards to the cleanliness of the outside of the containers. According to 40
CFR, if there is any chemical residue on the outside of a satellite container there has been a
“chemical release.” I have replaced the containers that were identified to be discarded by the
inspector and have checked the remaining containers in the plant.

As T have mentioned to you before, please make sure that these containers are emptied at
the end of each shift. I know for a fact that all of the containers are not being emptied so please
make sure that you do so. Also, if there is any chemical spilled on the outside of the container
please make sure that it is immediately taken care of I will be adding the satellite containers to
my weekly inspection of the chemical room so please make sure that your areas are squared away.
One more item that was discussed was that we should make sure that the containers are kept
closed at all times unless materials are being disposed of. The inspector will be back within (30)

days for a follow-up inspection to make sure that the problem was taken care of. If you have any
questions please let me know. Thanks.

3%
CHICAGO
RaUiDE
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RCRIS: EVALUATION Add/Update

Evaulation data:
New : Change : Delete;

EPA ID#: NCRO000Q1164
Facility name: CR Industries City: Franklin
Regponcible Agency:_8

Date of Evaluation: 14 Jun 2001

Resp. Branch: 01
Resp. Person: 030/B. Burch

Type of Evaluation: CEI

Reagon of Eval.: na
Evaluation Comment: Qne Violation.

SUPERVISOR'S NOV TRACEKING INFORMATION

Type : CEXL

Initial Inspecticon Date:_14 Jun 2001

Docket number: 2001-151
Reinsptdate:

COMMENTS: One Viclation,

VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete:

EPA ID#: NCRO00001164

Facility name: CR Industries City: Franklin

Resp. Branch:01
Resp. Person:030/B. Burch

1. date determined: 14 Jun 2001

Area . GPT

Class: 120

Regulation: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) adopted by reference at 40
CFR_265.31 - Facilities must be maintained and operated to

minimize the pogsibility of a fire, explosion, ¢r any unplanned

gudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous

waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could
threaten human health or the environment.

Scheduled Response: 16 Jul 2001
Date resolwved:

Violation Comment: CR Industries i=s in violation of 40 CFR







262.34(d) (4} adopted by refernce at 40 CFR 265.31 in that they
failed to maintain and operate the facility in order to prevent
any unplanned sudden or non-sudden releage of hazardous waste
or hazardoug waste constituentzs which could threaten human
health or the environment. Specifically, releasgez of hazardous
waste were observed on two 5-gallon containers being used to
acoumulate hagzardous waste in the mix station of the storage
room. In order to correct the violation, the facility must
clean releaseg of hazardous waste off the containers, and

gngure that future releaseg of hazardous wagte are immediately
addressed.

2. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area:
Class:
Regulation:

Scheduled Regponse:
Date resgolved:

Violation Comment:

3. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area:
Class:
Regulation:

Scheduled Response:
Date regolved:

Violation Comment: *comment?
4. date determined: 14 Jun 2001

Area:

Clasz:

Regulation:

Scheduled Response:
Date resclved:

Violation Comment:

5. date determined: 14 Jun 2001
Area:
Class:
Regulation:

Scheduled Regponse:
Date resclved:







NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Inspection date: 14 Jun 2001

CR Industries
324 Industrial Park Road

Franklin
28734
Facility Type: SQG
Docket#: 2001-151
NCROOC0O01164

On Decembear 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina,
Hazardous Waste Secticon (8tate) was authorized to operate
the S8tate RCRA hazardous waste program under the Selid
Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S5. 130A, Article 9 and
rules promulgated therete at 15A NCAC 132 (Ruleg) in lieu
of the federal RCRA program.

On 14 Jun 200L, Brent Burch, representing the N.C.
Hazardous Waste Section, inspected your facility for
compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management
Rules. During that inspection, the following violations
wera noted:

Specifics

40 CFR 262.34(4) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31
- Facillities must be maintained and operated to minimize
the possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned
sudden or non-sudden rsalease of hazardous waste or
hazardous waste constituents to air, seoll, or surface
water which could threaten human health or the
environment. CR Industries ig in violation of 40 CFR
262.34(d) (4) adcpted by refernce at 40 CFR 265.31 in that
they failed to maintain and operate the facility in oxrder
to prevent any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents which
could threaten human health or the environment.
Specifically, releases of hazardous waste were observed on
two S-gallon containers being used to accumulate hazardous
waste in the mix station of the storage rooem. In order to
correct the violation, the facility must clean releaseg of
hazardous wagte off the containers, and ensure thag future
releases of hazardous waste are immediately addressed.

You are hereby required to correct the noted violation(s)
by 16 Jul 2001.

In further satisfaction of Docket # 2001-151,
CR Industries shall provide written certification with



gupporting documentation on company letterhead confirming
the noted compliance schedule has been completed. Mail
thiz gertification to Brent Burch at 59 Woodfin Place;
Asheville, North Carclina; 28801 by the noted compliance
dats,

You are hereby required to comply with the noted
violation(s) by 16 Jul 2001, at which time a reinspection
will be performed. If compliance with the vielation(s)
noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.5. 130A - 22 (a)
and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty
of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for violation
of the hazardous waste law or regulatlcns

LU R

(Date) ./ N.C. Hazardous Waste Section

I, Brent Burch, hereby certify that I have persconally
served a copy of this Notice on:

/éd{#ﬁ,{ 7—/«-/« , at _ﬁéhf f"ﬁ'd-)d'-“-ﬁ v.?”‘i/.-fm éuﬁ nﬁ &Hﬁd

on g /4 20080/ . ,%.m,.u,-,/#-ﬁ,/m_.ﬂ
7 (Recipient Signature)
copies to: field files
central files
Regional Office




supporting documentation on company letterhead confirming
the noted compliance schedule has been completed. Mail
this certification to Brent Burch at 59 Woodfin Place;
Asheville, North Carolina; 28801 by the noted compliance
date.

You are hereby reguired to comply with the noted
vielaticon{s) by 16 Jul 2001, at which time a reinspection
will be performed. If compliance with the vieclation({g)
noted akove are noC met, pursuant to N.C.G.5. 130A - 22(a)
and 15A NCAC 13B .07C1 - .0707, an administrative penalty
of up to £25,000.00 per day may be assessed for v1olatlon
of the hazardous waste law or regulatlons

é// ,‘;?/r""f/” - Z}# é’_ if_’#ff'""'

{Date) - 4 N.C. Hazardoug Waste Section

I, Brent Burch, hersby certify that I have personally
gerved a copy of this Notice on:

,M[ /A{,{%{ 7_/4 v ? at /‘4 -A-F« ?‘“ﬁxﬁLJL I:"J_.z‘.u J wézf&:‘.‘/ﬁ’ﬂ-ﬂ/
on _th g /e 2008/ . .;p-.-:;fa;-h,éﬁpc/mmz-‘
7 (Recipient Signature)

copies to: field files
central files
Regional Office



NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Inspection date: 14 Jun 2001

CE Industries
324 Industrial Park Road

Franklin
28734
Facility Type: &QG
Docket#: 2001-181
NCRQOO0011le4

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina,
Hazardous Waste Secticn (State) was authorized to operate
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid
Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and
rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 132 (Rules) in lieu
of the federal RCRA program.

On 14 Jun 2001, Brent Burch, representing the N.C.
Hazardous Waste Section, inspected your facility for
compliance with North Carclina Hazardous Waste Management
Rules. During that inspection, the following viclations
were noted:

Specifics

40 COFR 262 .24 (d4) {4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31
- Facilities must be maintained and cperated to minimize
the possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplannsd
gsudden or non-sudden releasge of hazardous waste or
hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, or surface
water which could threaten human health or the
environment. CR Industries ig in viclation of 40 CFR
262.34(d) {4) adopted by refernce at 40 CFR 265.31 in that
they failed to maintain and operate the facility in order
to prevent any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents which
could threaten human health or the environment.
Specifically, releases of hazardous waste were observed on
two S-gallon containers being used to accumulate hazardous
waste in the mix gtation of the storage room. In order to
correct the vieclation, the facility must clean releazes of
hazardous waste off the containers, and ensure that future
releases of hazardous waste are immediately addressed.

You are hereby required to correct the noted violation(sg)
by 16 Jul 2001.

In further satisfaction of Docket # 2001-151,
CR Industries shall provide written certification with



RCRA TNEPECTION REPORT

1. _FACILITY TNFORMATION

CR Industries

324 Industrial Park Reoad
Franklin 28734
NCROOO0O01l1led SQG

2. _FACILITY CONTACT

Mr. Heath Talley
(828) B24-R444

3. _SURVEY PARTICIPANTS

Heath Talley, and Brent Burch
4, DATE OF TNSPECTION

14 Jun 2001
5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION

To determine compliance with 40 CFR 262, 265, & 268.
6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION

CR Industries (Chicago Rawhide) is a manufacturer of rubber oil
seals and gaskets for after market automobile maintenance. Processess
at the faclility include extruding, milling, prepping, molding and
painting. The facility uses injection and compression molding to form
the gaskets and seals. Hazardous wastes are generated from the
cleaning of the gaskets and seals, and cleaning of spray booth guns.

Manifests were on-gite and available for review. Manifests indicate
that Ashland Distribution Corporation (NCD061263315), Safety Kleen
Systems (ILD984908202), and Wills Trucking (OHD068913409) were used as
transporters. Designated TSDF's were listed as Ashland Distribution
Corporation (NCD061263315), and Safety Kleen Systems {(8CD981031040).
Wastes generated by the facility are a D001/F003/F005/D035 waste
fFlammable ligquid (mek, xylene, toluene, ethyl acetate), a
DO35/F003/F005 hazardous waste sclld, D009 waste mercury (light
containing mercury), and D008/D002 waste batteries. All manifests
were signed by the designated TSDF. I discussed the universal waste
policy for the lem's and batteries.

According t£o records at the facility, hazardous waste training is
conducted on an annual basis. The facility maintainsg records showing
jok titles and job descripticns for pogitions related to hazardous
waste management.
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The facility maintains a written contingency plan. The plan complies
with the large generator reguirements. 8Sprinklers, and extinguishers
are ugsed for fire suppression. S8pill cabinests consist of booms, pigs,
and absorbant. The facility has made arrangements with the local
emergency responders.

Satellite storage containers are maintained in the mix station in the
storage room (two 5-gal), and the large diameter seal area (two S5-gal,
and two 1C~gal). Both containers in the mix station had releases.

All containers were labeled, and closed.

The facility maintains a <180-day storage area in the storage room.
The area is surrouded by a dike. Extinguishers, and a dry chemical
sprinkler system are located in the area. Radios are used for
communication. At the time of the inspection, there weare two
55-gallon containers in storage. Both containers were labeled, dated,
and closed. No releases were obsgerved on the containers.

7. SITE DEFICIENCIES:

Notice of Violation - The inspection found the facility to be in
vieclation of the following:

40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31 - Fagilities
must be maintained and operated te minimize the possibility of a fire,
explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous
waste or hazardous wagste constituents to air, soil, or surface water
which could threaten human heaith or the environment. CR Industries
ig in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR
265.31 in that they failed to maintain and operate the facility in
order to prevent any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardoug waste constituents which could threaten
human health or the environment. Specifically, releases of hazardous
waste were obsgerved on two 5-gallon containers being used to
accumulate hazardous waste in the mix station of the storage room. In
order to correct the vieolation, the facility must clean releases of
hazardous waste off the containers, and ensure that future releases of
hazardous waste are immediately addressed.

E
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The facility maintains a written contingency plan. The plan complies
with the large generator requirements. Sprinklers, and extinguishers
are used for fire suppression. Spill cabinets consist of booms, pigs,
and absorbant. The facility has made arrangements with the local
emergency responders.

gatellite stCorage containerg are maintained in the mix station in the
storage room (two 5-gal), and the large diameter seal area (two S-gal,
and two 1C-gal). Both ¢ontainers in the mix station had releases.

Al]l ceontainers were labeled, and closed.

The facility maintainsg a <180-day storage area in the storage room.
The area is surrouded by a dike. Extinguishers, and a dry chemical
sprinkler system are located in the area. Radios are used for
communication. At the time of the inspection, there were two
55-gallon containers in storage. Both containers were labeled, dated,
and closed. No releases were observed on the containers.

7. BEBITE DEFICTENCIES:

Notice of Violation - The inspection found the facility to be in
violation of the following:

40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR 265.31 - Facilities
must be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of a fire,
explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous
waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, seoll, or surface water
which could threaten human health or the environment. CR Industries
ig in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(d) {4) adopted by reference at 40 CFR
265.31 in that they falled to maintain and cperate the facility in
order to prevent any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents which could threaten
human health or the environment. Specifically, releases of hazardous
waste were observed on two 5-gallon containers being used to
accumulate hazardous waste in the mix station of the storage room. In
order to correct the violation, the facility must clean releases of
hazardous waste off the containers, and ensure that future releases of
hazardoug waste are immediately addressed.
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT
1. FACILITY INFORMATION
CR Industries
324 Industrial Park Reoad
Franklin 28734
NCROOQOOL164 S0QG

2. _FACILITY CONTACT

Mr. Heath Talley
(828) 524-8444

3. _SURVEY PARTICIPANTS
Heath Talley, and Brent Burch
4. _DATE QF INSPECTION
14 Jun 2001
5. DURPQOSE QOF INSPECTION
To determine compliance with 40 CFR 2632, 265, & 263.

6. _FACILITY DESCRIPTION

CR Industries (Chicago Rawhide) is a manufacturer of rubber oil
gseals and gaskets for after market automobile maintenance. Procegsess
at the facility include extruding, milling, prepping, melding and
painting. The facility uses injection and compression molding to form
the gaskets and seals. Hazardous wastes are generated from the
cleaning of the gaskets and seals, and cleaning of spray booth guns.

Manifegts were on-site and avallable for review. Manifests indicate
that Ashland Distribution Corporation (NCD061263315), Safety Kleen
Systems (ILD984908202), and Wills Trucking (OHDOE8913409) were used as
transporters. Designated TSDF's were listed as Ashland Distribution
Corporation (NCD061263315), and Safety Kleen Systems (SCD981031040).
Wastes generated by the facility are a DO0L/F003/F005/D035 waste
flammable liquid {(mek, xylene, toluene, ethyl acetate), a
D035/F003/F00S hazardous waste solid, D009 waste mercury {(light
containing mercury), and D008/D002 waste batteriezs. All manifests
waere signed by the designated TSDF. I discussed the universal waste
policy for the lem's and batteries.

According to records at the facility, hazardous waste training is
conducted cn an annual basis. The facility maintains records showing
job titleg and job descriptions for positions related to hazardous
waste management.



	1233366
	1233367
	1233368
	1233369
	1233370
	1233371
	1233372
	1233373
	1233374
	1233375
	1233376
	1233377
	1233378
	1233379
	1233380
	1233381
	1233382
	1233383
	1233384
	1233385
	1233386
	1233387
	1233388
	1233389
	1233390
	1233391
	1233392
	1233393
	1233394
	1233395
	1233396
	1233397



